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January 30,2001 

Marshall M. Criser, 111 
Regulatory Vice President 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 -1 556 

Re: Docket No. 01 01 17-TP 

Dear Mr. Criser: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
for approval of an amendment to the interconnection, unbundling, and resale agreement 
with Pathnet, Inc., d/b/a Pathnet Communications, which was filed in this office on January 
29,2001 and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members 
will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation 
is conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative 
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 
or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER * 2540 SHLIMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An AIRrmstive ActioWEqual Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http:/I-w.floridapsc.eom Internet E-mail: contact@-tate.fl.w 
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Hong Wang G 

From: Jason Fudge 
Sent: 
To: Hong Wang 
cc: Dale Buys 
Subject: Subpoena Request 

Thursday, March 01, 2001 11:06 AM 

Please draft a subpoena to: 

Worldcom Inc. 
Law and Public Policy 
Attn: Subpoena Compliance Department 
1133 19th Street NW 
Washington D.C. 20036 

01 m17 

Please provide all information regarding 1ST American Telecom, Inc. (1ST American), 
including, but not limited to: the names of any reseller providing service to 1ST 
American, the type of service the reseller provides to 1ST American, and the dates of 
service provided by the reseller to 1ST American. 
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